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DATE: March 24,2080 
TO: Bill Talbott, Bxecutive Director 

FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal S h c e s  

RE: 

c0 Dx. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director-Technical 

Revision of Recammendation in Docket No. 99 1652-WS filed March 16,2000, for the 
March 28,2000 Agenda Confmmce 

Pursuant to Standard Operating Procedures 1687, staff is providing written notice that we 
intend to request an oral modification to staffs recummendation for Docket No. 99 1632-WS filed 
March 16,2000, for the Mmh 28,2000, Agenda C o n f ~ e n ~ e .  St& is mquating a minor revision 
to M s  recomnmdation in Issue 1. Staff does not bdiwe that this revision substantively changes 
the recommendation. However, s t a f f  believes that the modification will provide clarification. 

Staff is requesting that the Recammendation to Issue 1 be modified to mad as fallows: 

-ON: Yes. Dana's Motion for Extmsim of Time for filing of the initid rates 
ahd charges information dong with supporting mgineering, operational, and financial data should 
be granted. Staff further recommends that the utility establish at the time of any proposed transfer 
that it meets the rqu immts  for a t a p m y  waiver by filing a petition for temporary waiver, if 

, or file the infomation. (CHRISTENSEN, R E H W W L ,  REDEMANN) 

Further, staff is recommading that s W a  discussion of Issue 1 in the recommm&tion, page 6, 
paragraph 2, last smte.uce, include the modificathn stated above. Staff believes that modi€ymg the 
recommendation and proceeding to the agenda conference is in the best interest of all concerned. 
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